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DIRECTOR
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Jhblic Serorice Qommizsion

February 12, 2003

Esther Peralta, Administrative Assistant

American Telecommunications and Technology, Inc.
1350 Northeast 56th Street

Ft. Lauderdale, Florida 33334

Re: Docket No. 030142-T]I
Dear Ms. Peralta:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No.
7917 by American Telecommunications & Technology, Inc., effective 12/31/02, which was
filed in this office on February 10, 2003, and assigned the above-referenced docket
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-62438
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

|08 &5

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us




CCA Official Filing:
3/1‘ 9/03*************9:21 AM*************Mat“da Sanders**************1

Matilda Sanders 0277 - FAA
From: Jackie Schindler 3

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2003 9:22 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/19/03 9:21:00 AM

Docket Number: 030142-TI

Filename / Path: 030142or.jpr

A PAA Order Cancelling Interexchange TELECOMMUNICATIONS Certificate has been moved to GC Orders for issuance
today.

Thanks!
is
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CCA Official Filing: .
4/1 4/03*************1 2:44 PM*****‘********Matilda Sanders**************1

Matilda Sanders 0‘-/}7 -0
From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Monday, April 14, 2003 12:43 PM ~

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/14/03 12:42:00 PM

Docket Number: see below

Filename / Path: see below

The following Consummating Orders have been moved to GC Orders for issuance today:

Docket No. 030142-TI 030142co.jpr
Docket No. 030145-TC 030145co.jpr
Docket No. 030072-TI 030072co.jpr
Thanks.

is



